Town of Newbury Finance Committee Meeting 12 July 2023, 7:00 PM Town Offices, 2nd Floor Meeting Room Meeting Minutes

Approved – Tuesday November 7, 2023

Members present: Erica Jacobsen (chair), Joe Ali, Frank Visconte, and Marshall Jespersen (vice chair).

Not in attendance: Tracy Blais, Town Administrator

Erica Jacobsen called the meeting to order at 7:01pm, and a quorum was established by roll call vote.

Approval of meeting minutes from June 6th, 2023 – 4 in favor/non opposed, no edits

Public Comment policy (see below) – Erica Jacobsen established

- Marshall moved that we adopt the draft as our policy, seconded by Frank Visconti
- Erica Jacobsen summarized the draft policy (see below)
- No edits to the draft policy
- Vote 4 in favor/none opposed, no edits

There were no members of the public at this evening's meeting.

No Town Administrator's report – news that Chief Janvrin is retiring, and deputy chief is not moving into the role, Select Board has approved an outside recruitment firm to source and recruit candidates. Deputy Chief will be acting Chief until a new Chief is hired. No reserve fund transfer needed for the recruiting costs (falls under professional services)

New business items – Leadership (Chair & Vice Chair) roles and appointments to DCC were moved to the next meeting when there are more members in attendance.

No end of year or reserve fund transfers needed for FY2023.

No DCC meetings during the summer, so no updates.

The next meeting of the Finance Committee is set for Tue Aug 1st, with Marshall chairing due to Erica being unable to attend.

There being no other business before the committee a motion was made and seconded to adjourn at approximately 7:15pm.

Town of Newbury – Finance Committee Public Comment Policy - Adopted July 12, 2023

Introduction:

The Town of Newbury Finance Committee welcomes engagement from residents of the Town of Newbury and sets forth a plan to receive oral communications during business meetings and electronic communications.

To facilitate on-going and open dialogue, the Finance Committee will include at least one opportunity at each business meeting to hear oral communications from members of the public.

- The public comment period will be at the beginning of the meeting with the following parameters:
 - Each speaker may address the Finance Committee for up to 3 minutes.
 - The public comment period will be limited to 15 minutes in total.
 - The Finance Committee will not engage in discussion on topics raised during public comment but may choose to add the topic to a future meeting agenda.
- These parameters <u>may</u> be extended at the discretion of the Chair. Any extensions will be announced before the public comment period begins.
 - The Chair will read the following statement before the public comment period:
 - "To receive oral communications from members of the public. Members of the public may address the Finance Committee for up to <u>3 minutes</u>. The Finance Committee will not engage in discussion on topics raised during public comment but may choose to add the topic to a future agenda. This agenda segment will be limited to <u>15 minutes.</u>"
 - The underlined portions of the statement may be adjusted if the Chair determines that additional time may be warranted.
- The Chair may also add a public comment session to individual agenda items with the following parameters:
 - The opportunity for oral communications from the public will be noted on the agenda for the posted open meeting.
 - The parameters of the public comment section will be specified in the agenda item including: the length of time each speaker will be allowed and the total time of the public comment section.
 - The public comments must be relevant to the agenda item.
 - The Chair can interrupt public comments if they are not relevant to the agenda item.
 - The Chair will read the following statement before the public comment period:
 - "To receive oral communications from members of the public. Members of the public may address the Finance Committee for up to <u>X minutes</u>. This agenda segment will be limited to <u>XX minutes</u>. Please note, the comments must be relevant to the agenda item, and the Chair may interrupt comments if they are not relevant to the agenda item."
 - The underlined portions of the statement detail time rules will be updated by the Chair in the posted agenda.

Additionally, members of public may contact the Finance Committee via email <u>financecommittee@townofnewbury.org</u>.

- Receipt of emails will be acknowledged by the Chair with members of the Finance Committee BCC'd to avoid any potential violations of the Open Meeting law.
- The Finance Committee Chair may add topics raised via email from members of the public to upcoming meeting agendas.